
From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 6:00 AM 
To: JSOCovernightreport 
Subject: Situation Report 07-09-2010 
s 	S 	 Reucri 
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AT F 
CASE TITLE: 	ATF 	;et at CASE NUMBER: 785115-10-0004 
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From:; 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday„Februar_y 23,_2010 5:58 AM 
To: 	 ATF 	 All ASACS; All 
Assistant Directors_;_All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Directors, Industry OperationK All Sp_ecial A_gents in 
Chargeit . 	 ATF 

AT F 
A.; Intel-EPIC; Intel-Joint Support & Ops Ctr (J_SOCI JSOC-All 1811's; 	 ATF 

AT F 
L._ 
Subject: JSOC Situation Report 02-23-2010.doc 

Attachments: JSOC Situation Report 02-23-2010.doc 
This Situation Report was approved by the JSOC Branch Chief 

D0J-FF-01560 



JSOC Situation Report 
February 23, 2010 

DHS National Threat Level: Elevated - Yellow 
DHS Domestic and International Flight Threat Level: High - Orange 

DOJ Continuity of Government Condition (COGCON) Level: 4 
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__CHAMBERS,L ATF 	CASE NUMBER•785115-10-0004 

AT F 

D0J-FF-01562 



i 	 -.. ii 
From: 	 i 	ATF 	i 

i. 	 ._., 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 05, 2010 5:51:10 AM 
To: 	 JSOCovernightreport 
Subject: 	 JSOC Situation Report 8-5-2010 

na tion , " 	Si t   
August '1 ' 
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AT F 
CASE TITLE:. 	ATF 	.• .et al. CASE NUMBER: 785115-10-0004: 785115-10- 
0004:1 	 -A-T-F 	 . 
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